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The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to RFI's.
                                                            
See attached.                                               
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            
                                                            

Jeffery A. Ridenour
Contracting Officer

VA-VHA-RPOC-2022-143389
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Project Name: Louisville ASU PACU Safety Improvements
Project No.: 603-22-601

RFI # QUESTION RESPONSE TO BE 
ANSWERED 

BY

Discipline

     
115 RFI 051 says door operators and 

handwave hardware information is 
listed on sheet A-404. Please confirm if 
new power wire or low voltage wire 
needed for reinstalling existing 
operators or will they connect to 
existing wire in existing circuit.  

YES, new wire will be 
required for the 
reinstallation of existing 
door operator and 
handwave devices.

VA/ACG

 
116 RFI 055 states that fire alarm work is 

included in this project. There does not 
appear to be any fire alarm work 
shown on the plans and there is not a 
spec for it. Please clarify the fire alarm 
work. 

The fire alarm work in 
contained to providing 
“Fire Alarm Strobes in 
the bathrooms within 
the area of work. A 
“Strobe” spec will be 
provided.

VA/ACG

 
117 Per RFI 034 all work inside ICRA 

barriers are during normal hours. 
Shutdowns and work outside ICRA is 
after hours. However, RFI 064 says all 
work is to be performed after hours. 
Please clarify.

All work is after hours. VA/ACG

 
118 RFI 082 says 3rd floor drawings will be 

provided to show areas below work 
areas to determine scope of work 
required in those 3rd floor areas. 
However, no drawings have been 
provided to date. Please provide these 
3rd floor drawings. 

Drawings provided by 
the VA are attached.

VA

 
119 RFI 083 states that the area below the 

restrooms is a chemistry lab. Work in 
these areas typically require special 
ICRA requirements. What ICRA 
requirements are to be followed in the 
chemistry lab below the restrooms? 
Please provide locations for ICRA in the 
lab. 

Level IV ICRA VA/ACG

 
120 RFI 083 states that the area below the 

restrooms is a chemistry lab. Work in 
these areas typically require special 
work hours. What work hours are to be 
followed in the chemistry lab below the 

Level IV ICRA VA/ACG
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restrooms? 

121 RFI 104 states the symbol “F is for fire 
alarm devices and can be seen on the 
symbol legend on sheet ET-001. After 
closer review there does not appear to 
be a symbol “F” called out on sheet ET-
001 denoting fire alarm. Please provide 
the device type and basis of design for 
these items.” 

See the Fire Alarm 
Symbol Legend in the 
lower right-hand corner 
of Sheet ET-001.  Strobe 
spec is pending.

VA/ACG
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Attachment # Title Date # Pages

8 SECTION 28 31 00
FIRE DETECTION AND ALARM

12-14-2022 18

9 Plumbing As-Built Drawings 03-09-2023 2


